Jeff Watson

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Erin Moore; Brenda Larsen; Candie M. Leader; Bill Steele; Doc Hansen; Jeff Watson;
James Rivard; Lindsey Ozbolt; Julie Kjorsvik; Holly Duncan; Christina Wollman; Kim
Dawson; Patti Johnson; Lisa Lawrence; Lisa lammarino

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 10:22 AM

Subject: Delivered: LP-12-00001 Reecer Ranch Notice of Application

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Erin Moore

Brenda Larsen

Candie M. Leader

Bill Steele

Doc Hansen
Jeff Watson
James Rivard
Lindsey Ozbolt
Julie Kjorsvik

Holly Duncan

Christina Wollman

Kim Dawson
Patti Johnson
Lisa Lawrence
Lisa lammarino

Subject: LP-12-00001 Reecer Ranch Notice of Application

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



Jeff Watson

From:
To:

Sent:
Subject:

Microsoft Outlook

'‘Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'; 'Cindy Preston
(cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)'; 'enviroreview@yakama.com’;
'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'; 'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)’; Jessica Lally
(jessica@yakama.com)’; 'jmarvin@yakama.com’; 'Johnson Meninick
(johnson@yakama.com)’; 'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'; Mike Johnston;
‘nelmsk@cwu.edu’; 'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'; ‘Teske, Mark S'; 'rivers@dnr.wa.gov';
‘Thalia Sachtleben (enviroreview@yakama.com)’; 'Tom Justus
(tom.justus@doh.wa.gov)'’; Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com); Mike
Johnston; 'darren.habel@usace.army.mil’; 'separegister@ecy.wa.gov’; 'Clear, Gwen
(ECY)’; RichElliott; Larry Browne (eburgwater@yahoo.com); 'ctorset@eburg.wednet.edu’;
Dr. Paul Farris, Ellensburg School District; Daniel Valoff (valoffd@ci.ellensburg.wa.us);
baileyl@ci.ellensburg.wa.us; Mike Smith (smithm@ci.ellensburg.wa.us);
‘eberled@wsdot.wa.gov'; Holmstrom, Rick

Monday, October 14, 2013 10:23 AM

Relayed: LP-12-00001 Reecer Ranch Notice of Application

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not

sent by the destination:

'‘Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'

'Cindy Preston (cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)'

‘enviroreview@yakama.com'

'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'

‘Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)'

‘Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)'

'Imarvin@yakama.com'

'‘Johnson Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)'

'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'

Mike Johnston

'nelmsk@cwu.edu’

'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'

'Teske, Mark S'

‘rivers@dnr.wa.gov'

'Thalia Sachtleben (enviroreview@yakama.com)'




'Tom Justus (tom.justus@doh.wa.gov)'

Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)

Mike Johnston

'darren.habel@usace.army.mil'

'separeqister@ecy.wa.gov'

'Clear, Gwen (ECY)'

RichElliott

Larry Browne (eburgwater@yahoo.com)

‘ctorset@eburg.wednet.edu’

Dr. Paul Farris, Ellensburg School District

Daniel Valoff (valoffd@ci.ellensburg.wa.us)

baileyl@ci.ellensburg.wa.us

Mike Smith (smithm@ci.ellensburg.wa.us)

'eberled@wsdot.wa.qov'

Holmstrom, Rick

Subject: LP-12-00001 Reecer Ranch Notice of Application

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



